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28 July 2011 Reg. No. W0045-01

Re: Waste Licence Transfer Application by Dean Waste Co Ltd for a facility located at
Greenview, Greenhills Rd., Walkinstown, Dublin 12

Dear Sir'Madam

I reter to your waste licence transfer application. m respect ot the above reterenced

facilitv. and m particular to a request for a retund of the transfer fee paid to the Agency
i

from KPMG received on 10" May 201 1.

Having regard to the circumstances of the waste hicence transfer apphication. including:

~ The amount of resources expended to date m dealing with the application, as well
as the hmitations set in the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004,

The Agency has decided that it would not be just and reasonable to require the
payment i full of the transfer application fee.

[ am to advise that the Agency has decided to grant a refund of 50% of the transfer
application fee .¢. €2500.

Arrangements are being made to have a cheque tor €2500 forwarded to you in due
course.

Yours sincerely,

NS

nn Kehoe
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

C.C. Mr Padraic Monaghan
Recerver
KPMG

Stokes Place
St Stephen’s Green
Dublin 2
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